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TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Roger Trout, Director

DATE: October 31, 2011

RE: November 1, 2011 Agenda Item #6 (11-1160)

Tentative Parcel Map Appeal P11-0002-A / Debeau

Planning Services recommends that the Board consider the revision to Finding 5.2.1 contained in
Attachment 1 revised 10/27/11 (11-1160 2A) as follows:

5.2.1 There are special conditions or circumstances peculiar to the property proposed to
be divided which would justify the adjustment or waiver because the proposed
modified requirement would serve a private residential development that is restricted
because of the location surrounded by existing subdivisions to the south and east, and by
Folsom Lake on the north and west. DQI—Gat#rreaneHheEl—Derademls#we
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the existing gate at the intersection of Guadalupe Drive and Jefferson Place was is
geterminedto-be legally installed and constructed meetmq the minimum requwements at
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access throu h

he gate; and that the gate would not cause a safety issue in regards to emergency ingress
and eqress.
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